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Dear Kenneth, 

Proposal to increase interest rate payable on tax reserve certificates 

We understand that government is proposing to increase the interest rate payable on tax reserve 
certificates (TRCs) and that the legislative Council has convened a panel to review this proposal.  For 
the purpose of assisting the panel’s deliberations, the JLCT would like to offer some comments about 
this proposal. 

As you know, the IRD generally requires taxpayers who are contesting a tax assessment to purchase 
TRCs as a condition for being granted a holdover.  Effectively, this is not a true deferral of tax – it 
effectively means that the taxpayer is paying the tax immediately in the sense that it makes funds 
available to government immediately.  The only benefit from purchasing TRCs instead of formally 
paying the disputed tax is to entitle the taxpayer to receive interest upon repayment if the taxpayer 
ultimately prevails in its tax dispute. 

By contrast, if a taxpayer is granted an unconditional holdover of the tax in dispute, it will not be 
required to make any immediate payment. However, it will be required to pay interest at the court 
judgment debt rate if it is ultimately unsuccessful in its tax appeal.  The judgment debt rate payable by 
taxpayers is currently 8% pa, which is markedly higher that the rate payable by the IRD on 
redemptions of TRCs. 

It appears to us that this mis-match between the rates payable by the taxpayer and the IRD is 
unjustified.  The concept should be that interest is designed to provide for commercial restitution being 
provided to the party who is out-of-pocket, by the party who benefits from the use of those funds.  The 
considerations for both taxpayers and the IRD are the same.  This in turn suggests that the interest rate 
payable by both the IRD and taxpayers should be more or less the same.  (That said, we do not object 
to a slightly higher rate to be payable by taxpayers than by the IRD – but the current differential is in 
our view vastly excessive.) 

We have heard it suggested that taxpayers should pay a higher interest rate to reflect a penalty element 
for incorrectly objecting to a tax assessment and thereby delaying their payment of tax.  With respect 
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